00000000000000000000

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
bject: Update - LPR HA 458} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Saturday 1/28/2017

{b)(6), (bHT)(C) |

We are still waiting (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

© (B)(3), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (B)7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief, Honolulu Intl Airport

Customs and Border Protection

Ph

Celi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Fax

CBPBATES00024077
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From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:40 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: FW: HA' 458! | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): Saturday 1/28/2017

We are expecting an LPR who is a Iran, German and Georgia citizen on HA458, eta 0905.

We'll conduct our exam according to instructions received.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order
is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field
Operations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of | : (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in CSIS with the following
language: Individual is subject to Presidential Fxecutive Order and barred from enfry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an
exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief, Honolulu Intl Airport

CBPBATES00024078
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Customs and Border Protection

Ph
Cel: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:29 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: HA 458 E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:24 AM
To:; . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Cc: HNL-RCLG { (b)(7)(E) '
Subject: FW: HA 458 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

1d I/o entered by | e, (b)(7)(C)E

.......................

CBPBATES00024079
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:21 AM
To: ! (b)(6)..(b)7)C)

Cc: PAU-HNL < (b)(7)(E)
Subject: HA 458 | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:05 PM

To: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

of panic and understandable confusion in the traveling public.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:41:06 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Sir

2

In order to be prepared for any inquiries from HQ on this subject, I asked (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) for a brief message
detailing their engagement plan.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _HUTTON, JAMES R;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the

changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.
1
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As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline
stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é(c)

CBPBATES00024091
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:30 PM
To: L. (b)(&), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: EO applicability to LPRs

Your copy.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620

San Francisco, California 94105
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: RE: EO applicability to LPRs

The Executive Order applies to LPRs who are citizens of the seven listed countries. The Secretary has delegated

waiver authority to CBP Field Oftice Directors for returning LPRs.

A limited number of additional categories of travelers from the seven countries may be considered for waiver,

but those waivers must be approved by our Acting Commissioner or the Secretary.

But generally speaking, all immigrant and non immigrant visas from the seven countries have been revoked and
those persons are not eligible for a waiver. They will be offered the opportunity to withdraw their application
for admission. Lacking passenger agreement with the withdrawal, they will, other things equal, be expeditiously

removed.

I appreciate your outreach and the opportunity to explain our current read of the EO, realizing that this is a fast

evolving process. CBP will follow the EO while treating all with dignity and respect.

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
Subject: Fwd: EO applicability to LPRs

Dear Officer FOD Humphrey,
I'm a staff attorney at the Asian Law Caucus, a non-profit in San Francisco. We are getting many calls from
people confused if the EO applies to them and if they should board flights. I wanted to clarify if the EO applies

to LPRs from the designated countries who otherwise would not be seeking admission?

We want to try and get accurate information out there.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

94111

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7XC) ;

Staft Attorney, Immigrant Rights Program
Asian Law Caucus

55 Columbus Avenue

San Francisco, California 94111
Telephone: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:11 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:09:34 AM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

We have received and sent out.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Office of Field Operations
Anchorage, AK
Phone! " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax

celt: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:14:34 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUMPHIREY, BRIAN 3 (DFOY;! (6)(6). (BX7)C] |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

The attached executive order is effective immediately. Because of the urgency and sensitivity, | ask that each Area PD

acknowledge receipt. Thank you.

Detailed guidance is expected within the hour, including reporting requirements. In the interim, this is my summary of

tonight’s conference call with HQ.

CBPBATES00024094
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Affected countries: Iran, Iraq, Syria, Libya, Sudan, Somalia, Yemen

Effective immediately, all immigrant (including refugees) and non-immigrant visas of citizens from these countries are
revoked. These passengers are to be offered withdrawal of application for admission. If they do not agree to
withdrawal, they will be expeditiously removed. If they claim credible fear, they will be processed

accordingly. A/G/NATO visa holders are exempt and allowed entry.

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the executive order. However, the Secretary has
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing a: (b)(7)(E) i (secondary where we don’t have

-(b)(7)(E)i with proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed.

i
i
L

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved
waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as

well, but it is not yet approved. Such individuals will also be referred for secondary exami (bX7)(E)iwhere teams exist), with
notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time that waiver authority is delegated (if at all), we will
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously

removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) !

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copyi (b)(6), (b}7)C) Eand I. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco, California 94105

L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (bX7)E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director

CBPBATES00024095
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Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office! (b)(6), (b)T)C)

Cell ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

FLANAGAY, PATRICKS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

CBPBATES00024096
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:07 PM

To: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Correct. Continued detention. And all other actions on arriving aliens and LPRs remain in place

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __}

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:59:28 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

So we hold the people but we do not send them out?

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:44:22 PM

To: | (B)(6), (B)7)(C) ]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQ); | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C}) i

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

To all Ports: We are to suspend departures of individuals targeted by the Executive Order who were subject to
ER or withdrawal of application. All other actions of targeted arriving aliens remain in place, including
continued detention of those previously set for departure via removal or withdrawal.

Area PDs please acknowledge

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00024098
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:35 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: (No Subject)

Please do not forward.

Gentlemen: If that is the case, Chicago allowing the attorneys access was contrary to HQ direction and long
standing policy. Arriving aliens are not permitted representation and US courts do not have jurisdiction. The
temporary injunction will be vacated shortly as has been the case historically once the court reviews case law
and determines it lacks jurisdiction.

Allowing attorneys access to SFO for six impacted persons would create chaos, disruption and unnecessary
delay to the other 13,494 passengers expected today. I realize it sounds like a compassionate idea, but
experience tells me it is disruptive to the overall operation. The six individuals will remain in detention but not
ultimately removed at this time. Thus far, I have used my authority as delegated by the Secretary to waive
provisions applicable to Legal Permanent Residents in all cases throughout the Field Office thus far.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From: ;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:14:21 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re:

Thanks Brian...Understood and appreciated. | talked to the ORD Airport Director. She says CBP has allowed
the attorneys access. Can you help with this?

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) s (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:UU PV

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:
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

CBPBATES00024100
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:25 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“San Francisco, California 94105

i_(b)(6), (b)XT)(C)._:

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:23:52 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Cc:: (b){(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Mr. Humphrey,

San Francisco acknowledges receipt. We will notify our staff immediately.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:14:34 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);! (b)), (b)7)(C)_| '

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
deIegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing al (b)(7)(E) '(secondary where we don’t have

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved
waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures HQ is requesting DFO delegated authorlty for these groups as

notatlon of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time that! (b)(7)(E) we W|II
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously
removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and (bX(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the |nformat|on in the SFFO by m|dn|ght Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copyi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand . A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations
_.San Francisco and Portland Field Offices ___
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Frlday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS <i (b)X{7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

.___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell; __(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other

than the intended recipient.

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i HUTTON, JAMESR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P s
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:37 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Received and understood. In constant contact with my airport COOs all day.

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

Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. : {(b)(5). (bU7ME)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

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

Sent: ISaturday, January 28, 2017 9:00 PM
Tos  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) : ,
Subject: RE: E.O. - | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Thank you

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:55:22 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: 77 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i
Subj&ct: RE:EO. =} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Given that there (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
% (b)(8)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander, Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:50 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: E.O. - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

(b)(S)

Thank You

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco International Airport
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(5)
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Office of Field Operations
Office:
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:35 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: E.O. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer

(b)(T)I(E)

i
San Francisco International Alrport

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:.06 PM
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

5ubiect= EO. - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...........................

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection Officer

" (b)(7)E)
AT FrayeISe0 INTertratoal 7—\'1['150['1

CBPBATES00024106



EOFOIA00021299-00001

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:51 PM

Ta . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

[ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)]

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

This will include actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers for operational action subject to

the Executive Order including the State Department’s letter revoking visas based on that Executive Order
(attached).
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Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

(b)(3)

Thank you,

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance * Service * Integrity

CBPBATES00024108



EOFOIA00021303-00001

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:01 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bX7)C)

FYL

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:58:44 PM

=

om

To (b)(6), (b){7)C) | OFO-OPS-CAT; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;; (B){6), (b)T)(C)
___(_p_)(s) ()7)(G).HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6) | MURDOCK, JUDSON W;} (b)(6), ()(7)(C) '

SubJect RE: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to! _(b)(e), (b)(7)(C) _ifrom; wie. oI

b)5)

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
_San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:58:24 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); OFO-OPS-CAT; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6)
{b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc:: (b)(6) » MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i (b)(6), (B)(7)C) .......e.c.c....

Subject: RE: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fromlm)(e) (b)mml

Sir,

CBPBATES00024109



EOFOIA00021303-00002

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:27 PM

To: OFO-OPS-CAT (b)(7)(E) ‘ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(7)(E)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b}7)(C) i (b)(6) a
MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b

, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! : :
Subject: FW: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) from;we), o |

CAT: Below and attached please find correspondence from private Counsel representing a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
attempting travel under an immigrant visai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Counsel representlr_fg:'_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§
is of the opinion that the Central District of Caiifornia (CDCA) injunction covers her client. G (B)(5) i '

(b)(5)
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SFFO |ssumg a transportatlon letter glven the interest of Senator Feinstein and med|a interest in the CDCA
court |nJunct|on’? (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i Media is also aware

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:41 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Request for CBP to issue Transportatlon/Boardmg Letter to | | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! fromi eye, mmie)

Thank you for speaking with me today.

As I explained, I understand that CBP has the authority to issue Transportation/Boarding letters to individuals
who are abroad. http://photos.state.gov/libraries/shanghai/228904/ACS/TL ApplicationFormat. pdf

Section 3(g) of the Executive Order provides that the ban on travel may be lifted on a case-by-case basis “when
in the national interest” to do so. CBP guidance issued yesterday also reiterates that there are case-by-case
exceptions available. https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-
states

The Q&A says:
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What do the two exemptions in the Executive Order mean? How are they applied to individual cases?
DHS and State can review individual cases and grant waivers on a case-by-case basis if that individual’s
admission to the United States is deemed to be in the national interest and if they do not pose a national

security threat.

As I explained briefly on the phone, I represent (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i in all immigration matters, who is a

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are seeking a Transportation/Boarding letter so that she may be immediately allowed to travel to and enter
the United States on her approved immigrant visa because her admission for purposes of family reunification is
in the national interest of our country The U.S. Department of State, after years of national security vetting, has

her withi (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) iand promote family uniﬁcation, a core value of our
immigration laws.

Furthermore the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California order that was signed on J anuary 31

travel to the United States on their valid immigrant visas. Grven th1s Court Order, I believe CBP could also
issue a Transportation/Boarding letter to her.

be immediately allowed to travel to and enter the United States on her approved immigrant visa. Please let me
know if you would like us to fill out the form here:
http://photos.state.gov/libraries/shanghai/228904/ACS/TL ApplicationFormat. pdf

If you need further information, please do not hesitate to email me ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) or call me ati pye), m)7ic) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T

Client information:

Case Number:! (b)(7)(E) i
I-130 Receipt Nimiber: (b)(7)E)
A-numberi __ (b)(7)E)
Visa Applicant; (b)(7)(E)
Petitioner:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Van Der Hout, Brigagliano & Nightingale, LLP

180 Sutter Street, Fifth Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

www.vblaw.com
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This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review or distribution by others is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me and delete
all copies. Thank you.
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: _Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:54 PM

To:

ce _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

(b)(5)

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1620
San Francisco, Qalifornia 94105

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:50 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

Hi DFO Humphrey,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Assist_ant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Mobile:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:17 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

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

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS} (b)(7)(E) |

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOWE, RANDY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION i (b)(7)(E) HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:37:59 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Directors, Office of Field Operations
Executive Director, National Targeting Center
Directors, Field Operations

FROM: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

The Federal District Court has made an order in the litigation, Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786. The
Department of Justice will make a formal request from the plaintiffs for confirmation of passport numbers and
dates of birth. In the interim, the 38 individuals below should be permitted to board commercial carriers bound
for the United States and on arrival should be processed for an exception to the Executive Order and admitted,
unless inadmissibility unrelated to section 212(f) of the Immigration and Nationality Act exists.

Upon receipt of the court’s order, CBP Los Angeles should provide, via email, a copy of the order to all
international carriers at Los Angeles International Airport. Additionally, Regional Carrier Liaison Groups and
the; (b)(7)(E) ishould update records to ensure there is no impediment to these individuals
boarding commercial carriers and take any other appropriate steps to facilitate travel.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

If you have any questions or require additional information, pleasIe contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :E.O. CAT
Operations Duty Director, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i or send inquiries to (b)7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
CBP HQ
EO Crisis Action Team

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:11:09 PM . .
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMES R
Cc:f (6)(8), (B)(7)(C)

(b}(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

Adding DFO LA and APD LAX
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:09:50 AM . .
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON,
JAMES R ' '

Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

Acting Deputy/Executive Assistant Commissioner,

Please see the below guidance from counsel on implementing an order from Federal District Court in the above-
referenced case. Please confirm receipt and action.

1. Werecommend: (b)(S), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:21 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Yemen

Central District of CA case 2-17-cv-00786-AB-PLA.PDF; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:57 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Superwsory Program Manager
Admissibility/Immigration Policy
Department of Homeland Security
Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations - San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document may be designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ), and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
and may contain information that is exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal
and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If the
reader for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message or portions thereof is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.
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From:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Seqt: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:41 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifrom L ore, @

DeariL(b)(s). o)) |

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
in the national interest of our country. The U.S. Department of State, after years of national security vetting, has

her withi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand promote family unification, a core value of our
immigration laws.

Furthermore, the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California order that was signed on January 31,

travel to the United States on their valid immigrant visas. Given this Court Order, I believe CBP could also
issue a Transportation/Boarding letter to her.

Thank you for considering my request forjes wmaito be issued a Transportation/Boarding letter so that she may
be immediately allowed to travel to and enter the United States on her approved immigrant visa. Please let me
know if you would like us to fill out the form here:

http://photos.state. gcov/libraries/shanghai/228904/ACS/TL ApplicationFormat.pdf

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Client information:

Case Number:i (b)(7)E)

I-130 Receipt Number:

BITIEN

A-number; (b)(7)(E)

Visa Applicant: :

(b)(7)(E)

Petitioner:;

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

____________________________

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Van Der Hout, Brigagliano & Nightingale, LLP

180 Sutter Street, Fifth Floor
San Francisco. CA 94104

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

www.vblaw.com

EOFOIA00021310-00003

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

Sent: IThursday, February 02, 2017 8:45 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Subject: E_\_/_\_/___F_{_(_e_gg_est for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter tc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | from
i(b)(e) (b)m(C) -

Making progress

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco, California 94105

__(b)(6), (bB)(T)(C) |

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:35:33 PM
To: HUMPHREY BRIAN ] (DFO)

(b)(S)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iy
R PR -«

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:35 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s OFO-OPS-
CAT] BITE »: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(B)(7)(E) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
’ (by(®), (BY(7)(C) :; HOFFMAN, TODD A

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:i (b)(6), (b}7)}C) : (b)(8) i
MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) X

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) from i wie. e

Much appreciated.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:02:36 PM

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A _
Cc:: (b)(6) ... (D)6), (B)7NC) i (b)(6), (B)(7)C)........ i

(b)(3)

DFO

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

“Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:59 PM

Toj (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) b; OFO-OPS-CAT] (b)(7)(E) \ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN,
TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; HUTTON, JAMESR ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:! (h)(6). (b)7)(C) - (b)(6)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: Request for CBP to issue Tra.nsportation/Boarding Letter to: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifrom: e exne

(b)(3)

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
_.San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:58:24 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); OFO-OPS-CAT; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A; _HU'I'I'ON JAMES R
Cc:i (b)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect RE: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C){ from : wye) wirc)

Sir,

lbilsi lb|l7|lC|?Eo CAT

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:27 PM

To: OFO-OPS-CAT; (b)(7)E) §ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

<. BlE)

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
3
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MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) e

Subject: FW: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Efromg {B)6), (b)m(c,i

CAT: Below and attached please find correspondence from private Gounsel representing a;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

attempting travel under an immigrant visa: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Counsel representing: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

is of the opinion that the Central District of California (CDCA) injunction covers her client. : (b)(5)

....................... N (b)(5) :
______ (b)(S) _Counsel fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is requesting issuance of a travel letter. Would OFO support the

SFFO issuing a transportation letter given the interest of Senator Feinstein and media interest in the CDCA
court injunction? ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Media is also aware

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSan Francisco,ICaIifornia 94105

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:41 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

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

.............................................................................................

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

4
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her with (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) éand promote family unification, a core value of our
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
http://photos.state. gov/libraries/shanghai/228904/ACS/TL ApplicationFormat. pdf

....................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Client information:

Case Number: (b)(7)(E)

I-130 Receipt Number (bX7)(E)
A-number: (b)7)(E) ‘

Visa Applicant: (b)(7)(E)
Petitioner:| (b)(7)(E)

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

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:57 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: FW: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

letter request

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:40:38 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HOWE, RANDY J; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES R '
Subject: FW: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-cv-00786

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:37:59 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-¢cv-00786

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
the! (b)(7)(E) ishould update records to ensure there is no impediment to these individuals
boarding commercial carriers and take any other appropriate steps to facilitate travel.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'E.O. CAT
Operations Duty Director, at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :or send inquiries to; (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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CBP HQ
EO Crisis Action Team

L _(b)(®), (b)7)C)_!

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:11:09 PM
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON,
JAMES R

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Mohammed v. Trump, No. 17-¢cv-00786

Adding DFO LA and APD LAX

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:09:50 AM
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON,
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

1. We recommend ! (b)(5), (b}7NE)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:36 PM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Gov Hawaii

Thank you. I'm with you and happy to speak with the Governor

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

 (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ;

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:24:24 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: Gov Hawaii

Sir

2

him there has been little impact here, and that it will probably be even less likely after the next day or two.

He said the Gov might want to speak with us early next week. I think his interest will probably diminish by

then.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:41 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO - Hawaii

Correct. We have encountered LPRs but after (b)(7)E)

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:33:06 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: EO - Hawaii

T approved waivers. No persons in custody

(b)(3)
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:56 PM
To: Lo _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE' | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: HUMPHREY BRIAN ] (DFO)F (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__!

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:44 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:18:16 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFQ); i (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: RE:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:23 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Understood,  (b)(5)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Sen_t: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:20:52 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Subject: ve.ome; in Djibouti

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

Sent: Fr|dav February 03, 2017 8:25 PM
Te: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE | (b)), (B)TC)

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San_Erancisca._California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (p)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent ?ﬂaai(y,)éel)frfra;y(r gg }UII '7:53:58 PM

(b)(3)

Ofﬁce of the Chlef Counsel | U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security | San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:15 AM
To: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Contact

targeted persons set for ER or withdrawal. However, we have been directed to continue their detention and we
continue all other operations on targeted arriving aliens, including LPRs.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:  (b)(6) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:55:18 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: Contact

Hi Brian - I'm the ERO FOD in SF. I received a call from the US Marshal regarding the EO's. He wanted your
info in case we have court ordered releases out here like NY and VA. I gave him your outlook info. Just wanted
you to know in case he gives you a call this weekend.

thanksi(b)(sﬁ

Field Office Director
San Francisco, CA

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:20 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: detention in violation of the stay order

We are working through the latest guidance from HQ received within the last hour. As you can appreciate,
much of this guidance is evolving rapidly. I have already exercised maximum discretion in personally
approving waivers for every LPR arriving in this AOR subject to the EO. Together, we will work through the
remaining matters of the six arriving aliens not normally entitled to representation or court review of decisions
related to their application for admission who were originally subject to withdrawal or expedited removal under
the EO. In balancing the interests of these six individuals, I was on site all day

I have provided the latest guidance to my Port Directors.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco/Portland

33 New Montgomery St., Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent Sunday, January 29 2017 2:53:25 AM

Cc HUMPHREY BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: detention in violation of the stay order

SFO, and to reiterate that their removal would both Vlolate the stay issued by the Eastern District and the
underlying statutory and constitutional protections on which the stay is based.

I just spoke to CBP Supervisors; ey, wine: and £ (B)6), (BXT)C) iat SFO and attempted to give them G 28s for these
individuals, but they refused to accept them 67 eIl fiié where to file them. They directed me to the CBP public
affairs website and I am CCing the Headquarters Branch Chief as well. I attach my g 28.

We urgently request information about the status of these clients and reiterate the unlawful nature of their
removal.

My cell phone is! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

T ™
x| 2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Attorney

Deportation Defense and Legal Advocacy Program
Dolores Street Community Services
938 Valencia St., San Francisco, CA 94110

Ti (b)), (b)X7)(C)

F1 (b)(6), (b)7)(C)’

E-imiail:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ |

EOFOIA00021390-00002

Please Note: The information in this email message may be legally privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
you should not further disseminate, distribute or forward this email message. If you have received this email in

error, please notify the sender and promptly delete the original message. Thank you.

On Jan 28, 2017, at 11:09 PM,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Dear FOD Humphrey,

The two individuals below are detained at SFO. They had B-2 visas and were denied entry this
morning. They are Iranian citizens. I believe they are awaiting a departing flight but that the
denial of entry was in violation of the subsequently issued stay by the Eastern District of New

York.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

They arrived on flight EY 183.

1 have G-28s for them.

My cell is

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Staff Attorney, Immigrant Rights Program
Asian Law Caucus

55 Columbus Avenue

San Francisco, California 94111
Telephone:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

Fax: (4___(b)(6), (b}7)(C) __:

EOFOIA00021390-00003
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:27 PM

To: L____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Feb 4th - potential protest

=i Can you ormw» waigive me a quick call about our latest updates on the EO?

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1620
San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:25 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)C)

E (b)(6), (b)}T7)(C)
ccl (J(E), (B)(7HC)
Subject: FW: Feb 4th - potential protest

Chief Operating Officer
San Francisco International Airport | P 0. Box 8097 | San Francisco, CA 94128

________________________________________________________________________________________________

From: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:14 PM

| HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: Feb 4th - potential protest

Just spotted this. I'll keep digging for more info

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

*

;i: Going to #SFO ON Feb 47 Looks like the
airport protest movement fizzled after 1/31.
Only one remains at @flySFO on Feb 4.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SFO

Director of Communications | Communications & Marketing
San Francisco International Airport | P.O. Box 8097 | San Francisco 94128
Teli (b)(8), (b)(7XC) | | www.flysfo.com
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:12 PM
Tex (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EOWGW

TG ¢ (AT OFOY WAGNIER, JOFIN P, HOPFVIAN, TOBD ] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: _HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Mobile)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From:: __ (b)), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:48 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P/ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, OFO Field Programs | BINE
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ! BIFIE ]

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Section Chief — Tactical Branch
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

GovExec Today!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 5:41 AM

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Why some feds are leaving; VA's freeze exemptions; Trump's conflicts

Problems viewing? View as a web page
] GovExec Today EFEEEEEE
January 27

Exploiting Public Office for Private Gain // Steven L. Schooner and Kathleen Clark

A primer on government corruption.

'l Can't Get Out Fast Enough': Meet the Feds Who Say They're Leaving Under Trump //

Eric Kat

\dlz

Many federal employees say they won't wait out the new administration.

Meet the Trump Cabinet: A Cheat Sheet Guide

Few presidential transitions have been as fraught with uncertainty as the one associated with the upcoming Trump
Administration. To understand how the Trump presidency may play out, it's important to look at the individuals

tapped for his key Cabinet positions who will lead the government's key federal agencies.

This card stack breaks down each Cabinet nomination to date and helps fill in the gaps of uncertainty that exist

within the incoming Trump administration.

Explore Now

VA Exempts Roughly 100 Job Titles From Hiring Freeze, Leaves Door Open For More //

Kellie Lunney

Doctors, nurses, police, engineers and cemetery caretakers are among the positions listed in the

acting secretary's memo.

What Trump's Executive Order on Immigration Does—and Doesn’t Do // Krishnadev

Calamur

The order has caused chaos; White House statements haven't clarified what's going on.

harlaec € Clarl
harles S. Clark

How Trump Plans to Slash Requlations by 75 Percent //
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As the new administration seeks to curtail Obama's rules, some look to Britain for a model.

One Reason for GSA's Silence on Trump Hotel: It's Complicated // Charles S. Clark

There's no easy solution for an agency caught in a highly politicized situation.

How Trump Plans to Slash Regulations by 75 Percent // Charles S. Clark

As the new administration seeks to curtail Obama's rules, some look to Britain for a model.

How Reporters Misread Trump's First Week in Office // Donald F. Kettl

The new president's opening act has disrupted governing traditions, but it's the second act that
matters most.

Despite Breaches, Many Americans Don't Worry About ID Theft // Mohana Ravindranath

However, a survey found that over half of those concerned about identity theft trust the public

sector to protect their personal information better than private-sector institutions.

Obama's White House Webmaster Says We Should Cut Trump's Team Some Slack //

Georgia Frances King

There's plenty of reason to believe changes and glitches are just par for the course.

Lawmaker Still Wants Feds to Stop Watching Porn at Work, Plus Other Bills to Watch //
Heather Kuldell

Rep. Mark Meadows introduced the Eliminating Pornography from Agencies Act in the 113th and

114th sessions in response to a fed who reportedly watched two to six hours of it a day at work.

Big Questions Hang Over State Budgets as Trump Era Begins // Bill Lucia

"l think it's going to be stormy,"” one expert said at an Urban Institute panel discussion on what

may be in store for state budgets in the years ahead.

What's Up With the Office of Management and Budget Website? // Frank Konkel

Currently, the integral agency—a repository for memoranda issued by the executive branch—is

without a website.

State Procurement Officers Release Priorities for 2017 // Mitch Herckis

Fundamental growth of centralized procurement leads the way.

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

GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE // CUSTOMER SERVICE // CONTACT US // PRIVACY POLICY // UNSUBSCRIBE

This message was sent from Government Executive toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EYou have been sent GovExec Today because

you have opted in to receive it. Note: It may take our system up to two business days to process your unsubscribe request and during

that time you may receive one or two more newsletters. Thank you for reading GovExec Today.

(]
Government Executive Media Group,E (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

geg
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

GovExec PM update <news@e.govexec.com>

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:24 PM

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Bill would give feds a 3.2% raise in 2018; DHS defends rushed response to Trump
executive order

Problems viewing? View as a web page

=] GovExec PM Update EFEEEEEE

~n Lt
Cc Katz

Bill Would Give Federal Employees a 3.2 Percent Pay Raise in 2018 //

FAIR Act author says the boost is necessary due to the demonization of civil servants in recent

years.

New Homeland Security Team Defends Rushed Response to Trump Directives //

o
= s

Secretary Kelly denies reports he was surprised by White House border policy.

Brought to you by FireEye
FireEye 4th Annual Government Forum

Cybersecurity threats exist almost everywhere you look. To identify, assess, respond and mitigate threats as well as
predict and prevent the “unknown threat,” agencies need to build intelligence-led security operations. Join the 4th
annual FireEye Government Forum “Operationalizing Security for a New Era” on March 15 to collaborate and
network with experts from federal, state, local and allied partner governments as well as industry partners on how to

integrate intelligence-led security. Secure your seat today.

OMB Nominee Needs to Understand Creating a 'High-Performing' Workforce Won't Be
Easy // F

Rep. Mick Mulvaney wants to do a better job of rewarding top employees and holding poor

performers accountable.

An Acting Attorney General Fired for Defying Trump //

Monday night began with a dramatic showdown between the Trump administration and the

Department of Justice over the legality of Trump's executive order on immigration.
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Play of the Day: Donald Trump Loves 'Finding Dory' // Ross

The president watched a movie about a family being separated over the weekend.

Top Federal IT Contracts to Watch for in 2017 // |

This year will offer more contracting opportunities valued at far less than the number of contracts
that went out to bid in 2016.

Trump to Meet With U.S. Governors in February // Dave Nyczepir

The president will host a dinner when the National Governors Association is in D.C. next month,

and a private sit-down is also expected.

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

This message was sent from Government Executive tQE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i’ou have been sent GovExec PM Update

because you have opted in to receive it. Note: It may take our system up to two business days to process your unsubscribe request and

during that time you may receive one or two more newsletters. Thank you for reading GovExec PM Update.

i
v
aic
e
I

o

Government Executive Media Group, 600 New Hampshire Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20037
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

GovExec PM update : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Wednesday, February U1, 201773:U3PM

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Supreme Court nominee could alter court's view of regulation; Immigration order
doesn't affect citizenship applications

Problems viewing? View as a web page
(x4 ‘ IEEIGE ‘
] GovExec PM Update X

February 1, 2017

SCOTUS Nominee Could Alter High Court’'s View of Requlation // Charles S. Clark

Neil Gorsuch's difference with Scalia in the Chevron decision could boost Republican-backed
deregulation.

Trump’s Immigration Order Doesn't Affect Citizenship Applications // David Yanofsky

Nationals of Iran, Iraq, Sudan, Syria, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen can still become American

citizens.

Brought to you by KPMG

A-123 Aims to Strengthen Government with Enterprise Risk Management

When the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) first released Circular A-123, its intent was to give
government a framework for managing risk within agencies. Most organizations, however, tended to place focus on

financial risk and A-123's specific controls addressing, for example, financial reporting. Read more...

Play of the Day: Trump Missed a Chance to Use His Catchphrase // Ross Gia

Sally Yates never got to hear "you're fired!" from the president.

NIST Seeks Input on Trusted Identities Guidance // Joseph Marks

The draft guidance was previously edited for four months on GitHub.

In the 'New Un-Normal' of Trump, Cities Will Continue to Be Beacons of Progress //

Michael Grass

Long Beach Mayor Robert Garcia discusses how a new White House administration won't stop

the momentum that's pushed his city and others like it forward.
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

This message was sent from Government Executive toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) EYou have been sent GovExec PM Update
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during that time you may receive one or two more newsletters. Thank you for reading GovExec PM Update.
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:10 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:02:45 PM
To:
ce: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

-+ has done a great job. I know he's had to field

Thank you. I also called: e @me idirectly. He's been a real trooper all day, especially for putting up with me at

the airport half the day.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:01:00 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

APD acknowledges.

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:44:22 PM

To: | 1B)76); (BI(7)C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need conﬁrmatlon

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

CBPBATES00024151



EOFOIA00021474-00001

From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:47 PM

To: i __b)e), (b)7)C) _ |

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: People being held due to EO

No updates since the last report.
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Frams (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)T)(C);

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: detention in violation of the stay order

Attachments: imagel.JPG; image2.JPG; image3.JPG; image4.JPG; image5.JPG; imageb.JPG;

image7.JPG; image8.JPG

I am writing to follow up on my colleague | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i email regarding the detention of two individuals at
SFO, and to reiterate that their removal would both violate the stay issued by the Eastern District and the
underlying statutory and constitutional protections on which the stay is based.

individuals, but they refused to accept them or tell me where to file them. They directed me to the CBP public
affairs website and I am CCing the Headquarters Branch Chief as well. I attach my g 28.

We urgently request information about the status of these clients and reiterate the unlawful nature of their
removal.

My cell phone is: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

x| @

x| @
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(b)(6)

Senior Attorney

Deportation Defense and Legal Advocacy Program
Dolores Street Community Services

938 Valencia St., San Francisco, CA 94110

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LLE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
E-mail: | (b)(6)

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

On Jan 28, 2017, at 11:09 PM, ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) iwrote:

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
(B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

They arrived on flight EY 183.

1 have G-28s for them.

My cell is: (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Thanks,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Staff Attorney, Immigrant Rights Program
Asian Law Caucus

55 Columbus Avenue

San Francisco, California 94111
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Page 2of 4
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e
-~ — B i’k 2 2
Notice of Entry of Appearance DHS
redi tive Form G-28
as Attorney or Accredited Representa A Tovs s

anrt 1. Information About Attorney or
Accredited Representative

Part 2. Notice of Appearance as Attorney or

Accredited Representative

1.  USCIS ELIS Account Number (if any)
> | ‘ | |

-

Name and Address of Attorney or Accredited
Representative

2.a. Family Name
(Last Name)

2.b. Given Name

(First Name)
2.c. Middie Name

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3.a. Street Number
and Name

3. Apt. [ Ste. [ Fir. ]

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

3.c. City or Town :
3.4, Sttd e eoeBe ZIP Codel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

3.f Province
3.g. Postal Code |

3.h. Country

R
)

4. DauimeTelephone Number

it

5. Fas

=

[=a)
m
i

[ o i S |

This appearance relates (0 jmmigration matters before
(Select only one box):

1a. [] USCIS

1.b. List the form numbers

24 [ VICE

2.b. List the specific matter in which appearance is entered

3a [z] CBP

3.b. List the specific matter in which appearance is entered

[ enter my appearance as attorney or accredited representative at
the request of:

4.  Select only one box:
[] Applicant [] Petitioner ] Requestor
T Respondent (ICE, CBP)

Information About Applicant, Petitioner,
Requestor, or Respondent

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5.a. Family Name
(Last Name)

5.b. Given Name
(First Name)

5.c. Middle Name

| st g =

6. Name of Company or Organization (if applicable)

L

Form G-28 05/05/16 Y

T
I l H!I H ‘ M
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Part 3. Eligibility Information for Attorney or
Accredited Representative (continued)

Sa L

the attorney or aceredited representative of record
who previously filed Form G-28 in this case, and my
appearance as an attorney or accredited representative
is at his or her request.

3. [] 1am associated with

NOTE: If you select this item, also complete Item
Numbers 1.a. - Lb. or Item Numbers 2.a. - 2.c. in
Part 3. (whichever is appropriate).

I am a law student or law graduate working under the
direct supervision of the attorney or accredited
representative of record on this form in accordance
with the requirements in 8 CFR 292.1(a)(2)(iv).

4.b. Name of Law Student or Law Graduate

]

Part 4. Applicant, Petitioner, Requestor, or
Respondent Consent to Representation, Contact
Information, and Signature

Consent to Representation and Release of Information

1. 1have requested the representation of and consented to
being represented by the attorney or accredited
representative named in Part 1. of this form. According
to the Privacy Act of 1974 and DHS policy, 1 also consent
to the disclosure to the named attorney or accredited
representative of any record pertaining to me that appears
in any system of records of USCIS, ICE or CBP.

When you (the applicant, petitioner, requestor, or
respondent) are represented, DHS will send notices to both
you and your attorney or accredited representative either
through mail or electronic delivery.

DHS will also send the Form 1-94, Arrival Departure
Record, to you unless you select Item Number 2.a. in
Part 4. All secure identity documents and Travel

If you do not want to receive original notices or secure
identity documents directly, bul would rather have such
notices and documents sent o your attorncy of record or
accredited representative, please sclect all applicable
boxes below:

[] ! request DHS send any notice (including Form 1-94)
on an application, petition, or request to the U.S.
business address of my attorney of record or
accredited representative as listed in this form. 1
understand that I may change this election at any
future date through written notice 10 DHS.

2.a

1 request that DHS send any securc identity document.
such as a Permanent Resident Card, Employment
Authorization Document, or Travel Document, that [ am
approved to receive and authorized to possess, to the
U.S. business address of my attorney of record or
aceredited representative as listed in this form or to a
designated military or diplomatic address for pickup in a
foreign country (if permitted). I consent to having my
secure identity document sent to my attorncy of record
or accredited representative's U.S. business address and
understand that I may request, at any future date and
through written notice to DHS, that DHS send any
secure identity document to me directly.

2.b.

3.a. Signature of Applicant, Petitioner, Requestor, or

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

|

1 have read and understand the regulations and conditions
contained in 8 CFR 103.2 and 292 governing appearances and
representation before the Department of Homeland Security.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United
States that the information 1 have provided on this form is true
and correct.

i

3.b. Date of Signature (mm/ddyyyy)® | [z

Part 5. Signature of Attorney or Accredited
Representative

1. —Sicwatueraf dtomer.or.Accredited Benresentalive. .

L

Documents will be sent to you (the applicant, petitioner, 2.
requestor, or respondent) at your U.S. mailing address ( b) (5) ( b) (6) ( b) (7) (C) ‘*l
unless you ask us to send your secure identity documents ’ ’
to your attorney of record or accredited representative. 3 ;
Form G-28 05/05/16 Y Page 3 of 4
age 3 o
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:16 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

(b)(5)

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office
Tel:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:01 PM
_ To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

(b)(3)

From: : __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:56:18 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

(b)(S)

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office

Tel:{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:46 PM

To:g (b)(6), (b}7)}C) EHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
(b)(8), BY7)E) |

' Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
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(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office

Tel:; (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:28 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b}7)}C) EHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
' (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | _
Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:52 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b}7)}C) iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Until I receive verification, please DO NOT give my name and number out as a POC for ACLU. HQ is working
on a solution.

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office

Tel:; (b)), (bX7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:44 AM

To:g (b)(6), (b}7)}C) ‘HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

'Subject: RE: Executive Order Update onISeaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Copy that, I just wanted to verify. I am seeking additional guidance from HQ.

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
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Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office
Tel:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:42 AM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

(b)(3)

ASS|st_ant Chief Counsel, S_an Francisco
Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Mobile:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:35 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)i (b)(6), (b}7)C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

A question:

(b)(3)

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

Teli  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:28 AM
To HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b}7)}C)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ;
Subject RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

I will check in with HQ and send you an update as soon as possible.

:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office

Tel:i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:25 AM
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Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

EOFOIA00021514-00004

Now that S1 and C1 have spoken to the public via press conference, let me see if local interaction is now

authorized.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
San Francisco, California 94105
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:23 AM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) _

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Good morning Mr. Humphrey,

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:01 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iHUMPHREY, BRIAN J

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
Importance: High

Good morning: Below and attached please find a message consolidating previous guidance, plus a summary
of waiver authorities. From my read, the most significant pending change to existing policy is the request to S1
to delegate authority to DFOs for waivers currently requiring C1 approval. I'll keep you posted if that delegated
authority is received today as anticipated.

Thanks for your attention, patience and perseverance.

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

.San Francisco and Portland Field Offices.
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
San Francisco, California 94105

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:17 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (bY(7)(E) i
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; (b)(7)(E)

' Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
Directors,
Here is a quick summary regarding the Executive Order:

¢ You have waiver authority for:
o LPRs- still require an individualized waiver for each entry.
o First time refugees.
o Remaining in-scope categories — C1 approval required. Delegation request to DFOs is currently
with the S1. We hope to have today.

. | (b)(7)(E) ire doing a great job

to identify in-scope travelers and deny boarding. | (b)(5)
(b)(5) We continue to push at all levels.

o [SSUEd"WD guidatice based om ottt order.

e (Crewman that are now lacking a valid visa and are determined to pose no additional concerns to the
security of the United States may be detained on board the vessel, with an approved security plan, for
the duration of the vessel’s U.S. voyage. Crewman that pose a concern to the security of the United
States should be ordered removed under safeguard pursuant to standard operating procedures. Removal
requires OCC review and concurrence to ensure Court order compliance.

e Cl1, C2, EAC Owen, etc., continue to work through a prioritized list of Congressional calls.

e We’re working with Department of State to align our EO policies and protocols with additional changes
expected soon.

5

CBPBATES00024168



EOFOIA00021514-00006

e We’ll have FAQs posted via CBP website and a public inquiry call center established later today.

For convenience, I have also attached the previously issued guidance to Field Offices since the Executive
Order:

1/30 email: court compliance on WD

1/30 email: Delegation of Authority Documentation for 842 Refugee Arrivals

1/30 email: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees — Jan 31 arrival

1/28 email: Waiver Routing; (b)(7)(E) iadded to routing

on 1/29.

1/28: Executive Order Guidance to the Field — Signed Memo

I appreciate your efforts during this implementation. Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, the

Crisis Action Team is staffed 24/7 and can be reached at | (b)(7)(E) or{ (b)(7)(E)

Also, please let me know if you have any reportable issues for the 0900 senior leadership meeting.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00024169



EOFOIA00021572-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:25 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Recent EO Orders

Attachments: HOMAMMED v US_TRO Granted_2-17-cv-00786-AB-PLA.PDF

(b)(3)

Assistant Chief Counsgl, San Francisco
Desk:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:31 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: Recent EO Orders

(b)(5)

________________

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, CA 94111

Office:i _(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Mobile:}_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__!
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Gase 2:17-cv-00786-AB-PLA Document 7 Filed 01/31/17 Page 1 of 5 Page ID #:57

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

O 0 9 N R W =

—_
)

BADR DHAIFALLAH AHMED Case No. CV 17-00786 AB (PLAXx)
MOHAMMED;
YOUSEF BADR DHAIFALLAH ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
AHMED MOHAMED; MOTION FOR TEMPORARY
MAHA ABDULHAMEED RESTRAINING ORDER AND/OR
MOHAMMED ALMAWRI; PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
MURAD KHALED ALI,

WALEED MUSAED QASEM
MOHAMMED;

MAGED WALEED MUSAED
QASEM,;

ANWAR SALEH NAGI,

RIFAQ ANWAR SALEH NAGI
ALEAZZALI

KHALED ANWAR NAGI
ALEAZZALI

ASHAWQ MOHAMMED AYEDH
AHMED;

SABA ALI ALI SAAED;

YOUSEF AHMED MOHAMED
SAAD;

NAWAR AHMED MOHAMED
SAAD;

IS]?AADR AHIM AHMED MOHAMED
lg/IOHAl\/[ED AHMED MOHAMED
ABDULATEF ABDO MUTHANNA
HAILAN;

DIYAZAN ALI SAEED;

SAHAR SALEM AHMED;
NASLAH H A SAEED;

ALI MOHSEN SAEED;

SAIF DIYAZAN ALI MOHSEN;
SARAH FADEL MUTHANA SAIF;
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OMAR ALI MOHSEN MURSHED:
BASSAM ALI MOHSEN MURSHED:
NADHRA SALEH ALZEER:
MUHRAH MOHSEN SALEH
MOQBEL SALEH:;

QASEM ABDULRAHMAN SALEM
AL-HASANI:

MUNA O AL SAKKAF,

Plaintiffs,

V.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,;
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF HOMELAND SECURITY;
UNITED STATES CITIZENSHIP
AND IMMIGRATION SERVICES;
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF STATE;

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AND
BORDER PATROL;

DONALD J. TRUMP, in his official
capacity as President of the United
States of America;

DANA J. BOENTE, in his official
capa01t?r as the Acting Attorney
General of the United States;

JOHN KELLY, Secretary of the
Dep}grtment of Homeland Security;
LORI SCIALABBA, Acting Director
of U.S. Citizenship and Immigration
Services; KEVIN K. McALEENAN; in
his official capacity as Acting
Commissioner of U.S. Customs and
Border Patrol,

Defendants.

Before the Court is Plaintiffs” Motion for Temporary Restraining Order And/Or
Preliminary Injunctive Relief. (Dkt. No. 3.) Upon consideration of the Complaint (Dkt.
No. 1), the Motion, and the supporting declarations (Dkt. Nos. 4, 5), for Good Cause
Shown, the Court hereby GRANTS the Motion.
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DISCUSSION

A temporary restraining order (“TRO”) is “an extraordinary remedy that may only
be awarded upon a clear showing that the plaintiff is entitled to such relief.” Winter v.
Nat. Res. Def. Council, 555 U.S. 7,22 (2008). The purpose of a TRO is to preserve the
status quo before a preliminary injunction hearing may be held. Granny Goose Foods,
Inc. v. Bhd. of Teamsters & Auto Truck Drivers Local No. 70 of Alameda City., 415 U.S.
423,439 (1974). Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65 governs the issuance of TROs and
preliminary injunctions, and courts apply the same standard to both. Frontline Med.
Assocs., Inc. v. Coventry Healthcare Workers Comp., Inc., 620 F. Supp. 2d 1109, 1110
(C.D. Cal. 2009).

A party seeking preliminary injunctive relief must satisfy one of two tests. Under
one test, the party must establish that he 1s (1) likely to succeed on the merits of his
claims, (2) that he is likely to suffer irreparable harm in the absence of preliminary relief,
(3) that the balance of equities tips in his favor, and (4) that an injunction is in the public
interest. Am. Trucking Ass 'n, Inc. v. City of Los Angeles, 559 F.3d 1046, 1052 (9th Cir.
2009).

Under the alternative test, a party must show “‘serious questions going to the
merits’ [,] a balance of hardships that tips sharply toward the plaintiff,” a likelithood of
irreparable harm, and that the injunction is in the public interest. Alliance for the Wild
Rockies v. Cottrell, 632 F.3d 1127, 1132 (9th Cir. 2011). A “serious question™ is one on
which the movant “has a fair chance of success on the merits.” Sierra On-Line, Inc. v.
Phoenix Software, Inc., 739 F.2d 1415, 1421 (9th Cir. 1984).

The Court finds that Plaintiffs have satisfied these standards and that a TRO
should issue. Plamntiffs have satisfied the first test because they have shown that they are
likely to succeed on the merits of claims that would entitle them to relief; Plaintiffs are
likely to suffer irreparable harm in the absence of preliminary relief; the balance of
equities favors Plaintiffs; and an injunction is in the public interest. Plaintiffs have also

satisfied the “alternative” test: they have established at least a serious question going to

i
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the merits of their claims; that the balance of hardships tips decisively in their favor; and,
as noted as to the first test, a likelithood of irreparable harm and that an injunction is in

the public interest.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. Defendants and their officers, agents, employees, attorneys, and all persons acting in
concert or participating with them, are ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from
enforcing Defendant President Donald J. Trump’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order
by removing, detaining, or blocking the entry of Plaintiffs, or any other person from
Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid immigrant visa;

2. Defendants, and Defendant United States Department of State in particular, are
hereby ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from cancelling validly obtained and
1ssued immigrant visas of Plaintiffs;

3. Defendants, and Defendant United States Department of State in particular, are
hereby ORDERED to return to Plaintiffs their passports containing validly issued
immigrant visas so that Plaintiffs may travel to the United States on said visas; and

4. Defendants are hereby ORDERED to IMMEDIATELY inform all relevant airport,
airline, and other authorities at Los Angeles International Airport and International
Airport in Djibouti that Plaintiffs are permitted to travel to the United States on their

valid immigrant visas.

Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties:
e Plaintiffs shall file any supplemental brief in support of their motion for
preliminary injunction by February 2, 2017.
e Defendants shall file their opposition by February 5, 2017.
e Plaintiffs shall file their reply by February 8, 2017.
e Defendants shall appear on February 10, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. to show cause why
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the preliminary injunctive relief sought in the Ex Parte Application for Temporary
Restraining Order And/Or Preliminary Injunction should not be granted.
IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: January 31, 2017 G

HONORABLE ANDRE BIROTTE JR.
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:01 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Delegation of 3(g) and 5(e) Authority

Moblle' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:58 AM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
______ (b)(6), (b)(V)(C)
Subject RE: Executive Order Delegation of 3(g) and 5(e) Authority

I will call you. I also have a message to return to USA Stretch

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations

_ San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:33: 18 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQO)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Delegation of 3(g) and 5(e) Authority

(b)(5)

Good morning DFO Humphrey,

CBPBATES00024176
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(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)(B), (B)(7)(C)

Faxc, (B(6), (B)(TI(C).
Mobile: __(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

D
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:05 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Delegation of 3(g) and 5(e) Authonty
Attachments: (b)(5)
(b)(5)

' (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel San Francisco
Desk:: (b)(G) (b)(7)C) |
Mobile: e(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:33 AM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cc:g (B)(6), (B){7 (L)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Executive Order Delegation of 3(g) and 5(e) Authority

Good morning DFO Humphrey,

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024178
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Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:50 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017

Attachments: Litigation Hold EO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the US Jan
27 2017.pdf

Good afternoon DFO Humphrey,

(b)(3)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
Desk:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:12 PM
To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 10CC
LHP Ehigas (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 10CC CBP Houston, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } OCC CBP HQ
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OCCCBPITL; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OCCCBP LA! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jocc
CBP Managers (b)(6), (b}7)}C) 1 OCC CBP Miami} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OCC CBP NFC
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OCC CBP NY; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' OCC CBP TUCSON
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) >: SMITH, BRENDA BROCKMAN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(W6, (DT R L
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(D)(6), (D)7 HL)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LOWRY, KIM M
(bj(6), B)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {FRIEL, MICHAELJ
By BYTICT 2, O ey
2 (2)B), (N)E) (b)), BYNCY
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSITUATION ROOM: (b)(7)(E) iCBP CHIEF OF STAFFS
= (b)(7)E) e
e (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) | CBP-OCC-PARALEGALS-MAILBOX; (b)), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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Subject: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States; January 27, 2017

Good afternoon,

(b)(5)

If you have any questions, please contact!  (b){(6), (b)(7)(C) at (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) i or by e-mail at

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(Desk)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B%Please consider the environment before printing this email or attachments
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Frar; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:24 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to i

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

_ASS|stant Chlef Counsel, San Francisco

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:21 PM
'_I'of (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)®), b)7)C) i

Subject: FW: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to I (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) fromi (b)&), (b)(7)(c)§
Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1620
ISan Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(e b)7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:57 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i

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

WARNING: This document may be designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO), and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
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
To: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) 4

Subject: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) from! e, mime

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

As I explained briefly on the phone, I represent (b){8), (b}7}C) in all immigration matters, who is a

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

her with her: (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) iand promote family unification, a core value of our
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

Case Number (b)(7)(E) _
1-130 Receipt Number| (b)(7)(E)
A-number; (b)(7)(E) !
Visa Applicant: (bY7)E)
Petitioner: (b)(7)E)
Thank you, _
B)6), (BYT)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Van Der Hout, Brigagliano & Nightingale, LLP
180 Sutter Street, Fifth Floor
_San Francisco, CA 94104

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
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From: (b)(6), (BY(T)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:33 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Delegation of 3(g) and 5(e) Authority

Attachments: Executive Order Redelegation From Commissioner to OFO SES Draft 2-1-17.docx;

Executive Order 2017 Foreign Terrorist Entry -- Highlighted.docx; State 5(e) Waiver
For 872 Refugees.pdf; White House Counsel Guidance Memo 2-1-17.docx

Good morning DFO Humphrey,

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel, San Francisco
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)(6), (bX7)(C)

Fax:, (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) |
Mobile:i  {b)(6), (b){7)(C)
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U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
DELEGATION ORDER

ORIGINATING OFFICE: OC DISTRIBUTION:
ORDER NUMBER:
ISSUE DATE: February 1, 2017
EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2017

SUBJECT: Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DELEGATED BY DELEGATED TO

Commissioner Deputy Commissioner
Executive Assistant Commissioner, Field Operations
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Field Operations
Executive Director Qperations. Field Operations
Executive Director,: (b)(7)(E)
Directors, Field Operations
Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport
Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport

SOURCE OF AUTHORITY BEING DELEGATED

Homeland Security Act of 2002, Pub. L. No. 107-296, 116 Stat. 2135 (2002), as amended (6
U.S.C. § 112); Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1103, “Powers and duties of the Secretary, the Under
Secretary, and the Attorney General” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 103(a)(1)]; Title 8,
U.S.C. Section 1357, “Powers of immigration officers and employees” [Immigration and
Nationality Act, § 287]; The President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States,” (January 27, 2017); Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1182,
“Inadmissible aliens” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 212]; Delegations from the Secretary
to the Commissioner effective that pursuant to the referenced Executive Order (January 28-29,
2017); Memorandum from Counsel to the President to the Acting Secretary of State, the Acting
Attorney General, and the Secretary of Homeland Security, entitled “Authoritative Guidance on
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States (Jan. 27, 2017)” (February 1, 2017).

DELEGATION
Authority under Section 3(g) of the Executive Order to issue a visa or other immigration benefits
to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked under Section 3 of

the Executive Order, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest of the United
States. Prior to taking any such action, the individual who is the subject of the action must be
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subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. Pursuant to clarifying and
authoritative guidance received from Counsel to the President on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c)
and 3(e) of the Executive Order do not apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States.

Authority under Section 5(e) of the Executive Order to admit individuals to the United States as
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner (or appropriate
designee pursuant to this delegation) and the Secretary of State, or his designee, jointly
determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and would
not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a
first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: comprehensive biographic checks to include
airline reservation data, airline manifest information, against the Terrorist Screening Database,
the National Crime Information Center database, and CBP holdings; biometric checks, including
10-print checks against IDENT and the biometric watchlist; and secondary examination and
interview of the traveler focused on potential national security risks usingi (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

This authority may not be further delegated.

Commissioner
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:21 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (B)6). (b)7C)}

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Dear Brian,

Many thanks. I’'m glad that you are in contact with her attorney, and we really appreciate your response.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)C) | Attorney
“(b){B), (B)TNC) ™1 Immigration Lawyers
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: January 31, 2017 2:13 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you. | spoke with her attorney approximately 1 hour ago.i __ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Brian J. Humphrey

Director, Field Operations

San Francisco and Portland Field Offices
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSan Francisco, California 94105
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:21 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Dear Brian and |, yul,
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I hope you are well. You may have already heard from various Congressional offices about the imminent arrival
at SFO of a U.S. Lawful Permanent Resident, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (T
apologize if we’re duplicating information you already have.)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

You may have heard about this from other sources, so I apologize if we’re duplicating information. However,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i we thought you might like to have advance notice of her

“artival;

Best,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)T)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T B)(6), BITIC)

CBPBATES00024189
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From: CAIR-Chicago TV <communications@cairchicago.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:17 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Subject: We Will Not Back Down.

! Having trouble viewing this email? Click here !
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Since Trump' Executive Ban Order, CAIR-Chicago has taken a three pronged
response. Legal, Media, and Legislative. Here we share with you a selection of our
media work on the last few days to raise awareness and push back in the public
sphere.

ABC 7. After the protests, and at the volunteer attorney bank, where pro bono
lawyers are assisting travelers. CAIR-Chicago helped bring public officials to
deliver a message to Customs and Border Patrol to TV cameras.
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This Syrian young girl's tears may not mean much to Trump and his team. But they
mean a lot to us and our community. The ban is not just a legal debate. It is a
human story wherein many REAL people are treated like third class residents
subjected to separation, pain, and humiliation. Putting a human face on the debate
is an important angle of CAIR-Chicago's consistent media outreach.

Ahmed Rehab and attorney Kalman Resnick debated two Trump ban supporters
on PBS's "Chicago Tonight." Ahmed explained that Muslims are just as much risk
under ISIS and Assad, if not more, debunking the "minority vs majority" defense of
the ban. He also explained the difference between data based security and
religion-based scrutiny, the latter being neither safe nor just - and most of all non-
constitutional. CAIR filed a lawsuit challenging Trump's ban.

At the WGN studio, Ahmed explained that the Executive Order IS a Muslim ban,
and pointed to Rudy Giuliani's admission.

On ABC, Ahmed pointed out the reality on the ground, after six Muslims were killed
while in prayer in Quebec, Canada, by a Trump supporter.

DONATE NOW

We need your support now more than ever. We need to hire more legal assistance and
increase our capacity to deal with the increasing demand. Please use the button above
to support us with your zakat-eligible, tax-deductible donation. Thank you!

Donations are Zakat-eligible and tax-deductible!

To support us, click here or call 312-212-1520

GET HELP DONATE
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February 3rd, 2017

GET HELP

DONATE

CAIR-CHICAGO Launches the Travelers Assistance Project
(TAP) in Response to Trump's Muslim Ban

nnnnnnnn

Welcome to TAP, CAIR-Chicago's Traveler's Assistance Project. The first of its kind
nationally this program is created to help travelers secure legal help in light of the
#MuslimBan. TAP includes an online system that collects at-risk traveler information and
puts it in a queue for our in-house Attorney Corps and legal teams of our partner

1
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organizations to streamline on our ability to assist on the ground. It provides important
traveler "know your rights" updates. You can also sign up to join us as a volunteer
attorney or interpreter.

If you or someone you know is flying into O'Hare and are worried how the Muslim Ban
might affect you, reqgister your flight with us! Also, watch the TAP tutorial here.

CAIR-Chicago's Annual Banquet!

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ To helpp privacy, Oulock Intemet,
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A AHMED REHAB TO SPEAK AT
"AMERICAN MUSLIMS: BETWEEN
BELONGING & VILIFICATION"

On Tuesday, February 21st, Executive
Director Ahmed Rehab will be giving a
lecture titled "American Muslims: Between
Belonging & Vilification" at Benedictine
University at 12:30pm.

TSEDENYA BIZANI GIVES KNOW
YOUR RIGHTS TRAINING AT
SUDANESE RESOURCE CENTER

On February 3rd CAIR-Chicago
Operations Coordinator Tsedenya Bizani
gave a "Know Your Rights" training at the

Sudanese Resource Center to Iraq,

Somalian, Sudanese, and Syrian

members of the community in regards to
the new Executive Order and how it
affects them.
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CAIR-CHICAGO WELCOMES NEW
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY: MAARIA
MOZAFFAR

Maaria Mozaffar is a civil rights attorney,

policy drafter and legislative consultant.

We're excited to welcome Maaria to the
CAIR-Chicago team!

SUFYAN SOHEL SPEAKS AT
KOREMATSU DAY EVENT

Sohel discussed how America forgets the
persecution and discrimination faced by so
many immigrant populations throughout
American history.
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17-v-557: Newest ACLU complaint re Executive Order
17-557 - Complaint .pdf
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INTRODUCTION

1. On December 7, 2015, then-candidate Donald J. Trump issued a statement “calling
for a total and complete shutdown of Muslims entering the United States.” Defendant Trump
remained consistent on this position throughout his campaign for the presidency.

2. Following his election as President, Defendant Trump implemented his plan to ban
individuals on the basis of their religious beliefs: One week after he took office, on January 27,
2017, Defendant Trump issued an Executive Order (the “Executive Order”) completely
prohibiting for at least 90 days the entry or re-entry of all persons who are nationals of seven
predominantly Muslim countries—Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen (the
“Designated Countries”)—regardless of whether such persons hold valid visas or are lawful
permanent residents of the United States. As one of Defendant Trump’s senior advisors
confirmed the next day, the Executive Order is an attempt to institute the promised “Muslim ban.”

3. Also on January 27, 2017, the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Visa Services at the
Bureau of Consular Affairs of the Department of State, relying on the authority of the Executive
Order, summarily and provisionally revoked all valid nonimmigrant and immigrant visas of nationals
of the seven predominantly Muslim Countries, subject to exceptions not relevant here. This
revocation (“the Provisional Revocation Letter”) threatens countless nationals of the Designated
Countries who are currently in the United States or who reside in the United States but were
traveling abroad when the letter was issued.

4. The First Amendment does not allow the government to circumvent its protections
for religious freedom so easily. As the Supreme Court explained in striking down a law that targeted
members of an unpopular religion, “[o]fficial action that targets religio[n] ... cannot be shielded by

-1-
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mere compliance with the requirement of facial neutrality. The Free Exercise Clause protects
against governmental hostility which is masked, as well as overt.” Church of the Lukumi Babalu
Aye, Inc. v. City of Hialeah, 508 U.S. 520, 534 (1993). The Executive Order and the Provisional
Revocation Letter violate the First Amendment because they are thinly veiled attempts to
discriminate against Muslims by barring them from entry to the United States.

. The Immigration and Nationality Act (“INA”) ensures that the United States does not
adopt certain discriminatory immigration policies. The INA prohibits preference or discrimination
on the basis of “a person’s race, sex, nationality, place of birth or place of residence.” 8 U.S.C.
§1152(a)(1)(A). The Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter contradict this statute
and instead would revoke visas and deny entry based on nothing but “nationality, place of birth or
place of residence.”

6. Plaintiffs include nationals of the Designated Countries who are or have been
lawfully present in California and who, but for the Executive Order and/or the Provisional
Revocation Letter, have the lawful right to travel to and from the United States. Plaintiffs also
include organizations that wish to hear from and associate with people barred from entering the
nation under the orders. Plaintiffs bring this action on behalf of themselves and other persons
similarly situated to challenge various provisions of the Executive Order and the Provisional
Revocation Letter that violate the First Amendment, the equal-protection and due process rights
granted under the Fifth Amendment, the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 2000bb-1 ef seq., the Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C. § 1101 et. seq, and the

Administrative Procedure Act.

17

3
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. This Court has jurisdiction under 5 U. S. C. § 706 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and
1361, and has further remedial authority pursuant to the Declaratory Judgment Act, 28 U.S.C.
§ 2201 et seq.

8. Venue properly lies within the Northern District of California under 28 U.S.C.
§ 1391(b) because a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to this action occurred

in the District.

INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT

9. Pursuant to Civil L.R. 3-2(¢), this case should be assigned to the San Francisco or

Oakland Division of this Court because the action arises in San Francisco County.

PARTIES

10. Plaintiff Hadil Al-Mowafak is a Yemeni national who is currently in her freshman
year at Stanford University in Palo Alto, California. She possesses a valid F-1 student visa and
has continuously resided in the United States since September 17, 2016. As described below,
Plaintiff Al-Mowafak plans to travel to Yemen in the summer of 2017 to visit her husband, who
lives in Yemen. Because her husband does not have a United States visa, the only way that
Plaintift Al-Mowafak can see her husband is if she travels to Yemen to visit him.

11.  Plaintiff Wasim Ghaleb is a Yemeni national who is currently studying business
administration at Grossmont College in San Diego, California. Plaintiff Ghaleb possesses a valid
F-1 student visa and continuously resided in California from March 4, 2016 to January 15, 2017.

As described below, Plaintiff Ghaleb travelled to Saudi Arabia on January 15 to visit his family,

-3-
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fully intending to return to California two weeks later for the spring semester. Instead, he is now
stuck outside the country because of the Executive Order.

12.  Plaintiff John Doe is an Iranian national who is currently a Ph.D. candidate at
University of California, Berkeley. He possesses a valid F-1 student visa and has continuously
resided in the United States since September 2012. As described below, Plaintiff Doe received
and accepted a job offer at a top Fortune 50 Company in Silicon Valley. He fears that his post-
graduate work authorization will be affected by the Executive Order and result in the loss of this
job opportunity. He brings suit under a pseudonym because he fears retaliation.

13.  Plaintifft American Civil Liberties Union of Northern California (“ACLU-NC”),
founded in 1934 and based in San Francisco, California, is one of the largest ACLU affiliates,
with more than 95,000 members, thousands of whom live in this District. Plaintiff ACLU-NC
has long been dedicated to protecting the constitutional rights of its members and of all
Californians, including their rights to religious liberty and equal protection of the laws. Plaintiff
ACLU-NC has members of many faiths— Muslim, Christian, Jewish and others— who are
directly affected by the Executive Order and its implementation, including nationals of the
Designated Countries who are now unable to travel. Other ACLU-NC members are U.S. citizens
and permanent residents who wish to hear the speech of and associate with people of all faiths
who are now unable to travel or return to the United States because of the Executive Order. In
addition, Plaintiff ACLU-NC has members who pay federal taxes and are opposed to the use of
their tax dollars to implement and enforce the unlawful actions that are the subject of this lawsuit.

14.  Plaintiff Jewish Family & Community Services East Bay (“JFCS-EB”), founded in
1877 as the Daughters of Israel Relief Society, has a long history of working to resettle and

-4-
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provide legal and other services to refugees and immigrants from many countries, including
people from the Designated Countries, in the San Francisco Bay Area, and serves and supports
Alameda and Contra Costa County residents of all ages, races, and religions. Plaintiff JFCS-EB
supports those refugees and immigrants who are already present in the area, and stands ready to
welcome and provide services to additional refugees and immigrants who are able to gain entry to
the United States. Defendants’ actions impede JFCS-EB’s ability to carry out its mission, as
JFCS-EB has been forced to divert its limited resources from critical ongoing work in support of
refugees and immigrants in order to assist individuals negatively impacted by the Executive
Order, such as responding to new and acute inquiries and requests for assistance.

15.  Defendant Donald J. Trump is the President of the United States. He is sued in his
official capacity.

16.  Defendant U.S. Department of State is a cabinet department of the United States
federal government that is responsible for issuing visas.

17.  Defendant U.S. Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”) is a cabinet
department of the United States federal government with the primary mission of securing the
United States.

18.  Defendant U.S. Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”) is an agency within DHS
with the primary mission of detecting and preventing the unlawful entry of persons and goods
into the United States.

19.  Defendant Rex W. Tillerson is the Secretary of State. He is sued in his official
capacity.

20.  Defendant John Kelly is the Secretary of DHS. He is sued in his official capacity.

-5-
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21.  Defendant Kevin K. McAleenan is the Acting Commissioner of CBP. He is sued
in his official capacity.
D Defendant Carrie Azurin is the Field Director of the San Francisco Field Office of

CBP. She is sued in her official capacity.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

President Trump’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order

23, On January 27, 2017, Defendant Trump signed the Executive Order entitled,
“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.” A copy of this
Executive Order is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit A.

24, The Executive Order, citing the threat of terrorism committed by foreign nationals,
purports to direct a variety of changes to the manner and extent to which non-citizens may seek
and obtain admission to the United States. Among other things, the Executive Order imposes a
120-day moratorium on the resettlement of refugees; proclaims that “that the entry of nationals of
Syria as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States,” and therefore “suspend[s]”
indefinitely their entry to the country; and drastically limits to 50,000 the number of refugees
from all countries who may be admitted in fiscal year 2017 on the ground that admission of a
greater number of refugees would be “detrimental to the interests of the United States.”

25.  Under Section 3(c) of the Executive Order, Defendant Trump proclaims “that the
immigrant and nonimmigrant entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred to in
section 217(a)(12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12), would be detrimental to the interests of the
United States,” and that he is therefore “suspend[ing] entry into the United States, as immigrants
and nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this order,” with narrow

-6-
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exceptions not relevant here. This section of the Executive Order appears on its face to prevent
all persons who are nationals of such countries from entering the United States, regardless of
whether they are otherwise admissible.

26. Under Section 1 of the Executive Order, entitled “Purpose,” the Executive Order
states that at the time of the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks, “State Department policy
prevented consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa applications of several of the 19
foreign nationals” involved in those attacks. However, the Executive Order does not impose any
restrictions on nationals of the countries of which the September 11 attackers were citizens.

27. The same day the Executive Order issued, the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Visa
Services at the Bureau of Consular Affairs of the Department of State, relying on the Executive
Order, issued a letter purporting to provisionally revoke all valid nonimmigrant and immigrant visas
of nationals of the Designated Countries, subject to exceptions not relevant here. The Provisional
Revocation Letter was not publicized; to the contrary, it was withheld from the public until it was
filed four days later under a “Notice of Supplemental Authority” in multiple cases challenging the
Executive Order. The existence of the Provisional Revocation Letter broadens the chaos caused by
the Executive Order. The federal government has apparently issued no public and legally binding
guidance regarding the meaning or proper interpretation of the Provisional Revocation Letter. A
copy of this letter is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit B.

28. The Provisional Revocation Letter also appears to expand the scope of the Executive
Order’s application: it applies on its face to persons who are present inside the United States as well
as persons outside the United States, rather than being limited to persons seeking to enter the United
States. Under section 221(a)(1)(B) of the INA, 8 U. S. C. § 1227(a)(i)(B), any alien whose

7
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nonimmigrant visa has been revoked under 8 U. S. C. § 1201(1) (INA § 221(i), referenced in the
Provisional Revocation Letter) is deportable. Immigration attorneys report that the Provisional
Revocation Letter is now being applied to immigrants lawfully residing within the United States who

have pending applications for asylum, lawful permanent residence and other immigration benefits.

The Text and History of the Executive Order Show Discriminatory Intent

29 The Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter currently apply to
nationals of seven countries, all of which are majority Muslim countries: Iraq, Iran, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen. The Executive Order, by its express terms, suspends
immigrant and nonimmigrant entry into the United States based on nationality, place of birth or
place of residence. The Provisional Revocation Letter similarly revokes “all valid nonimmigrant
and immigrant visas of nationals” based on nationality, place of birth, or place of residence.

30.  The Executive Order is an attempt by Defendant Trump to fulfill a campaign
promise to ban Muslims from entering the United States. In a December 7, 2015 written
statement, “Donald J. Trump Statement on Preventing Muslim Immigration,” then-candidate
Trump said that he was “calling for a total and complete shutdown of Muslims entering the
United States.” This statement is still displayed on the official Trump-Pence website.'

31 That same day, Defendant Trump sent a tweet that stated “DONALD J. TRUMP
STATEMENT ON PREVENTING MUSLIM IMMIGRATION,” linking to the statement.> He

also read a slightly modified version of the statement himself in public, declaring that “Donald J.

! https://www.donaldjtrump.com/press-releases/donald-j.-trump-statement-on-preventing-muslim-immigration [last
accessed on February 1, 2017].
? https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/673993417429524480 [last accessed on February 1, 2017].
8-
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR DEC. AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

1144492.01

CBPBATES00024209




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

EOFOIA00021798-00011

Case 3:17-cv-00557 Document 1 Filed 02/02/17 Page 11 of 36

Trump is calling for a total and complete shutdown of Muslims entering the United States until
our country’s representatives can figure out what the hell is going on. We have no choice.”

32 On December 13, 2015, during an interview on CNN, Defendant Trump
reaffirmed his intent to institute a ban on Muslims entering the country. When asked about his
“call ... for, ‘a total and complete shutdown of Muslims entering the U.S.”” he nodded his head
and defended his position. Later, when he was asked whether he thought the ban would be was
constitutional, he replied, “first of all, they’re not citizens.”

33.  Defendant Trump repeatedly referred to a ban on Muslim immigration on the
campaign trail. For example, in a speech on June 13, 2016, Defendant Trump stated, “I called for
a ban after San Bernardino and was met with great scorn and anger. But now many ... are saying
that T was right to do so0.””

34. In July 24, 2016 interview on Meet the Press, Defendant Trump was asked directly
if a plan similar to the now-enacted Executive Order was a “rollback” from “[t]he Muslim Ban.”
Defendant Trump rejected the suggestion: “I don’t think so. I actually don’t think it’s a rollback.
In fact, you could say it is an expansion.”®

35. After the election, on December 22, 2016, a reporter asked Defendant Trump

whether his “plans to create a Muslim register or ban Muslim immigration to the United States”

? http://wpo.st/O0uY?2 [last accessed on February 1, 2017].

* A video of this interview is available on CNN’s Youtube Channel at
https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=JKtcdn0zAqw; the referenced comments occur during the first 15 seconds of the
interview and at 8:45 [last accessed on February 1, 2017].

> http://www .vox.com/2016/6/13/11925122/trump-orlando-foreign-policy-transcript [last accessed on February 1,

2017].
® http://www.nbcnews.com/meet-the-press/meet-press-july-24-2016-n615706 [last accessed on February 1, 2017].
-0-
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had changed. Defendant Trump responded “you’ve known my plans all along” and that he was
“100% correct” in his position.”’

36.  In the days after the Executive Order, Defendant Trump referred to the Executive
Order as a “ban.” On January 30, Defendant Trump tweeted: “If the ban were announced with a
one week notice, the ‘bad’ would rush into our country during that week.”® On February 1,
Defendant Trump expressed his indifference to whether the Executive Order is characterized as a
ban on Muslims: “Everyone is arguing whether or not it is a BAN. Call it what you want....”

37 Senior advisors to Defendant Trump have engaged in anti-Muslim rhetoric that
provide additional support for the notion that the Executive Order was prompted by animus
toward Islam and Muslims.

38. In the summer of 2014, Stephen Bannon, chief strategist and senior counselor to
Defendant Trump and a reported principal architect of the Executive Order, advocated for
separation from those of the Muslim faith, telling a meeting of the Human Dignity Institute: “If
you look back at the long history of the Judeo-Christian West struggle against Islam, I believe
that our forefathers kept their stance, and I think they did the right thing. I think they kept it out
of the world, whether it was at Vienna, or Tours, or other places... It bequeathed to us the great
institution that is the church of the West.” Bannon continued: “[T]hey were able to stave this off,
and they were able to defeat it, and they were able to bequeath to us a church and a civilization
that really is the flower of mankind, so I think it’s incumbent on all of us to do what I call a gut

check, to really think about what our role is in this battle that’s before us.”'

7 http:/time.com/4611229/donald-trump-berlin-attack/ [last accessed February 1, 2017].

¥ https:/twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/826060143825666051 [last accessed on February 1, 2017].

? https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/826774668245946368 [last accessed on February 1, 2017].

19 https://www .buzzfeed.com/lesterfeder/this-is-how-steve-bannon-sees-the-entire-world [last accessed February 1,
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39. In an interview on January 28, 2017, one of Defendant Trump’s senior advisors,
Rudolph Giuliani, left no doubt that the ban on entry from nationals of the Designated Countries
was intended to carry out a ban on Muslims, and that the Executive Order was crafted to create a
pretextual cover for a Muslim ban. Mr. Giuliani stated: “I’ll tell you the whole history of it. So,
when he [Defendant Trump] first announced it, he said, ‘Muslim ban.” He called me up. He said,
‘Put a commission together. Show me the right way to do it legally.””"!

40.  On January 29, an anonymous “senior administration official” briefed a reporter from
Breitbart.com on the intended purpose of the Executive Order: “The reality, though, is that the
situation [of large Islamic populations] that exists today in parts of France, in parts of Germany, in
Belgium, etcetera, is not a situation we want replicated inside the United States.”"?

41.  Defendant Trump and his agents have also made it clear that they intend to favor
non-Muslims nationals of the Designated Countries over Muslim nationals of those countries. In
an interview with the Christian Broadcasting Network on January 27, 2017, Defendant Trump
asserted that the United States had been discriminating against Christian refugees from Syria in
favor of Muslims, claiming that “If you were a Muslim, you could come in. But if you were
Christian, it was almost impossible.”” He continued, “they were chopping off the heads of
everybody but more so the Christians. I thought it was very, very unfair. So we are going to help
them.”"

42. Consistent with Defendant Trump’s expressed intent to favor Christians, Section

5(e) of the Executive Order authorizes the Secretaries of the Department of State and the

2017].

" http://wpo.st/xzuY?2 [last accessed on February 1, 2017].

12 http://www breitbart.com/big-government/2017/01/30/trump-changes-immigration-favor-american-values/
(parenthetical in original) [last accessed on February 1, 2017].

13 http://www breitbart.com/national-security/2017/01/27/trump-will-give-persecuted-christians-priority-refugee-
status/ [last accessed on February 1, 2017].
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Department of Homeland Security to admit individuals who are “member[s] of a religious

23

minority” in their countries of nationality who are “facing religious persecution.” This provision

directly grants Christians and other religions preference over Muslim refugees.

Facts About Plaintiff Hadil Al-Mowafak

43.  Plaintiff Hadil Al-Mowafak is a Yemeni national who is currently in her freshman
year at Stanford University in Palo Alto, California and hopes to earn her undergraduate degree in
2020. She possesses a valid F-1 multiple-entry student visa that was duly issued on July 29,
2016. She has continuously resided in the United States since September 17, 2016. Plaintiff Al-
Mowafak currently plans to travel to Yemen in the summer of 2017 to visit her husband, who
lives in Yemen. Because her husband does not have a United States visa, the only way that
Plaintiff Al-Mowafak can see her husband is if she travels to Yemen to visit him.

44, In addition to being unable to travel to see her husband, Plaintiff Al-Mowafak
fears that if she is not permitted to re-enter the United States because of the Executive Order and
its implementation, she will be prevented from continuing her undergraduate studies. She is also

fearful about the effects of the Provisional Revocation Letter on her immigration status.

Facts About Plaintiff Wasim Ghaleb

45.  Plaintiff Wasim Ghaleb is a 23-year-old national of Yemen, who attends
Grossmont College in San Diego, California. He is majoring in business administration. He
hopes to complete his Associate degree at Grossmont College, transfer to a Bachelor of Arts
program at a university, and complete his studies in 2020.

46.  On January 15, 2016, Ghaleb traveled to Saudi Arabia to spend time with family

during a break in the academic schedule. As the holder of a valid, multiple-entry F-1 visa that

18-
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would allow him to re-enter at any time prior to February 23, 2017, Ghaleb intended to return on
January 28, 2017, to begin the new semester on January 30.

47.  On January 28, Plaintift Ghaleb went to the airport in Jeddah and boarded a British
Airways flight to London with a reservation on a connecting flight to Los Angeles, California.
When he arrived in London and went to the gate for his flight to Los Angeles International
Airport (“LAX”), he heard his name being called over a loudspeaker. When Plaintiff Ghaleb
approached the counter, individuals he understood to be U.S. agents of Defendant DHS informed
him that he could not continue on his flight to LAX because Defendant Trump had banned
citizens from seven countries—including Yemen—ifrom traveling to the United States. Plaintiff
Ghaleb showed the agents his Form 1-20 and valid F-1 entry visa, to demonstrate that he had
permission to enter the United States, but the agents told him he had no choice but to return to
Jeddah.

48.  Based on instructions from the U.S. agent who informed Plaintiff Ghaleb of the
travel ban, Plaintiff Ghaleb arranged for a return flight to Jeddah on British Airways. He spent
seven hours in the London airport wondering what his future would hold, worrying that he would
not be able to complete the semester at Grossmont College, and making calls and asking
questions to try to find a way to travel to the United States before returning to Jeddah. Plaintiff
Ghaleb has already missed several days of the new semester, but he is eager to return and intends

to complete the semester if the U.S. will honor his duly issued F-1 visa and Form I-20.

Facts About Plaintiff John Doe

49.  Plaintiff John Doe is an Iranian national who is currently a Ph.D. candidate at
University of California, Berkeley. Plaintiff Doe expects to receive his Ph.D. by May of 2017.

He holds a 3.9 grade point average and has published scholarly articles in prestigious scientific
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journals. He possesses a valid F-1 student visa and has continuously resided in the United States
since September 2012. Plaintiff Doe currently lives in Albany, California. He is completing his
fifth and final year of study in engineering.

50. In December 2016, before the Executive Order was issued, Plaintiff Doe applied
for Optional Practical Training (“OPT”). OPT is post-graduation work authorization for
international students. After he applied for OPT, he received and accepted a job offer for a
product development position at a top Fortune 50 Company in Silicon Valley. He fears that his
OPT will be affected. If his OPT is affected by the Executive Order, then he will be unable to
start his job on a timely basis and may be denied the job. Plaintiff Doe is also fearful about the
effects of the Provisional Revocation Letter on his immigration status.

51. For the reasons set forth below, the Executive Order and Provisional Revocation
Letter unlawfully deprive Plaintiffs of their rights under the United States Constitution and the

Immigration and Nationality Act, and are ultra vires.

Facts Common to all Members of the Plaintiff Class

52, Since the Executive Order was announced on January 27, 2017, its implementation
by Defendants and their agents has been marked by chaos and confusion.

53.  For example, on at least several occasions, Defendants and their agents have
unlawfully required persons seeking entry into the United States who otherwise possessed valid
visas or lawful permanent residence status to “voluntarily” renounce their U.S. immigration status
by signing documents such as U.S. Customs and Immigration Services Form 1-407, which is

entitled “Record of Abandonment of Lawful Permanent Resident Status,” under the false
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representation that, if they did not do so, they would be ineligible for entry into the United States
for a period of at least five years.

54. As a result, individual Plaintiffs and members of the Plaintiff Class reasonably fear
that, in the event they attempt to enter or re-enter the United States, they will be denied
permission to do so, notwithstanding their previously established lawful presence in the United
States and the fact that they are otherwise admissible.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

55.  Plaintiffs bring this action as a class action pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b) (1)
and (b) (2), on their own behalf and on behalf of all other persons who are nationals of Iran, Iraq,
Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria or Yemen (the “Designated Countries”) who currently are, or
recently have been, lawfully present in California and who, but for the January 27, 2017
Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter, would be able to travel to the United
States or leave and return to the United States. This includes the following subclasses:

(a) Nationals of the Designated Countries who resided in California and left the United

States prior to issuance of the Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter with

the intent to return, and are currently abroad; and

(b) Nationals of the Designated Countries who reside in California and were lawfully

present in the United States upon issuance of the Executive Order and the Provisional

Revocation Letter, and wish to be able, in the future, to leave the United States

temporarily and return to the United States.

56. The Plaintiff Class is so numerous that joinder is impracticable. According to the
Annual Report of the Visa Office, in 2015, the last year for which data are available, the United
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States issued approximately 85,000 immigrant and non-immigrant visas to nationals from the
seven Designated Countries."* On information and belief, a large number of such persons reside,
or have recently resided, in California.

57.  The claims of the Plaintiff Class members share common issues of law, including
but not limited to whether the Executive Order violates their associational, religious exercise and
due process rights under the First and Fifth Amendments, the Religious Freedom Restoration Act,
the Immigration and Nationality Act and the Administrative Procedure Act.

58.  The claims of the Plaintiff Class members share common issues of fact, including
but not limited to whether the Executive Order is being or will be enforced so as to prevent them
from entering the United States from abroad or from re-entering the United States should they
choose to leave the United States briefly, even though they would otherwise be admissible.

59, The claims or defenses of the named Plaintiffs are typical of the claims or defenses
of members of the Plaintiff Class.

60. The named Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Plaintiff
class. The named Plaintiffs have no interest that is now or may be potentially antagonistic to the
interests of the Plaintiff class. The attorneys representing the named Plaintiffs include
experienced civil rights attorneys and are considered able practitioners in federal constitutional
litigation. These attorneys should be appointed as class counsel.

61.  Defendants have acted, have threatened to act, and will act on grounds generally

applicable to the Plaintiff Class, thereby making final injunctive and declaratory relief appropriate

" https://travel state.gov/content/dam/visas/Statistics/AnnualReports/FY2015 AnnualReport/FY 15 AnnualReport-
TablellLpdf ;

https://travel state.gov/content/dam/visas/Statistics/AnnualReports/FY2015 AnmualReport/FY 15AnnualReport-
Table X VIILpdf [last accessed on February 1, 2017].
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to the class as a whole. The Plaintiff Class may therefore be properly certified under Fed. R. Civ.
P.23(b) (2).

62.  Prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the Plaintiff Class would
create the risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications and would establish incompatible
standards of conduct for individual members of the Plaintiff Class. The Plaintiff Class may

therefore be properly certified under Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b) (1).

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF
COUNT ONE
FIRST AMENDMENT - ESTABLISHMENT, FREE EXERCISE, SPEECH AND
ASSEMBLY CLAUSES
63.  Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained

in the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

64. The First Amendment prohibits the establishment of a religion or the prohibition
of the free exercise of religion.

65. The Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter constitute an unlawful
attempt to discriminate against Muslims and to establish a preference for one religion over
another. References in the Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter to the seven
Designated Countries are transparently a pretext for the underlying aim to establish this
preference.

66.  Plaintiffs are harmed by this preference in that Defendants seek to disadvantage
them, as compared to other religions, in the consideration and continuation of their status as
lawfully entering, or being present in the United States.

67. The Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter also violate the rights

of Plaintiffs ACLU-NC and Jewish Family & Community Services East Bay to receive
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information and speech from, and to associate freely with, the individual Plaintiffs and Plaintiff
class members.

COUNT TWO
RELIGIOUS FREEDOM RESTORATION ACT

68.  Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained
in the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

69. The Executive Order and the Provisional Relocation Letter will have the effect of
imposing a special disability on the basis of religious views or religious status, by withdrawing
important immigration benefits principally from Muslims on account of their religion. In doing
so, the Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter place a substantial burden on
Muslims’ exercise of religion in a way that is not the least restrictive means of furthering a
compelling governmental interest.

70.  Defendants’ actions therefore constitute a violation of the Religious Freedom

Restoration Act, 42 U.S.C. § 2000bb-1 ef seq.

COUNT THREE
FIFTH AMENDMENT - EQUAL PROTECTION

71.  Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained
in the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

72. The Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter discriminate against
Plaintiffs on the basis of their country of origin, and without sufficient justification, and therefore
violate the equal protection component of the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment.

73.  Additionally, the Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter were
substantially motivated by animus toward—and have a disparate effect on—Muslims, which also
violates the equal protection component of the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment.
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COUNT FOUR
FIFTH AMENDMENT - PROCEDURAL DUE PROCESS

74.  Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained
in the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

75.  Procedural due process requires that the government be constrained before it acts
in a way that deprives individuals of liberty interests protected under the Due Process Clause of
the Fifth Amendment.

76. The United States government is obligated by international law and by U.S. law,
including but not limited to the INA, 8 U.S.C. §1101(a)(13)(C), to fairly process for entry or re-
entry into the United States those persons who are lawful permanent residents, who have
established a significant connection with the United States and continuously resided in the United
States, or who have complied with all of the legal and procedural requirements for lawful entry
into the United States.

77, Defendants’ actions, as described above, have denied Plaintiffs who are currently
outside the United States the opportunity to re-enter the United States, and have denied Plaintiffs
who currently lawfully reside in the United States, the opportunity to travel outside the United
States, for fear that they will be denied re-entry. Such actions, taken pursuant to the Executive
Order, violate the procedural due process rights guaranteed by the Fifth Amendment.

COUNT FIVE
IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT

78.  Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained
in the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.
79 The INA forbids discrimination in issuance of visas based on a person’s

nationality, place of birth, or place of residence. 8 U.S.C. § 1152(a)(1)(A).
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80.  Defendants’ actions as set forth above were arbitrary, capricious, discriminatory,
an abuse of discretion, or otherwise not in accordance with law; contrary to constitutional right,
power, privilege, or immunity; in excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority, or limitations, or
short of statutory right; and without observance of procedure required by law, in violation of the
Administrative Procedure Act, S U.S.C. §§ 706(2)(A)-(D).

COUNT SIX
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT

81.  Plaintiffs repeat and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained
in the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.

82. The Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U. S. C. § 706 (2), places clear limits on the
exercise of discretion to revoke a visa under 8 U.S.C. § 1201(i). Specifically, the Secretary of
State must comply with statutory procedures for the revocation of a visa; the Secretary’s action
must not exceed his or her statutory authority; and the Secretary must respect the constitutional
rights enjoyed by visa holders.

83. The Provisional Revocation Letter is facially improper because it was issued on a
blanket basis, without considering information related to the eligibility of any individual alien.
Under 22 C. F. R. § 41.122(b)(2) and 22 C. F. R. § 41.82(b), a visa can only be provisionally
revoked on the basis of a particularized finding that a visa holder is ineligible.

84. The Provisional Revocation Letter is also facially defective for lack of proper
notice. Under 22 C. F. R. § 41.122(c) and 22 C. F. R. § 41.82(c), notice of provisional revocation
must be given to the visa holder where practicable, unless otherwise instructed by the Department
of State. There is no evidence of an instruction not to give notice, or that notice was not
practicable.

85.  Defendants’ actions as set forth above were arbitrary, capricious, discriminatory,

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

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that this Court grant the following relief:

1. A determination that this action may properly be maintained as a class action

pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(1) and (b)(2);

2, A declaration that the Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter are

in violation of the rights of Plaintiffs and Plaintiff Class members for the reasons set forth above.

3. An injunction that the Executive Order and the Provisional Revocation Letter may
not be enforced as against Plaintiffs and Plaintiff Class members in connection with their entry or

re-entry into the United States;

4 An award to the Plaintiff Class of reasonable costs and attorney’s fees; and,
5. Such other and further relief that this Court may deem fit and proper.
Dated: February 2, 2017 AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION

FOUNDATION OF NORTHERN
CALIFORNIA, INC.

By: s/Christine P. Sun
CHRISTINE P. SUN

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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Dated: February 2, 2017 KEKER & VAN NEST LLP

By: s/R. Adam Lauridsen
R. ADAM LAURIDSEN

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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EXHIBIT A
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release

January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Septipn 1. Purpese. The viga-issuance process plays &
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-

CBPBATES00024225
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issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor"™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.

Seo. 2, Peligy. It 18 the policy ©f The Tnited SLates 1O
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United

States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

bec. o. Bugpension of Issnance of Vigas gnd Diher
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on

relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and

CBPBATES00024226
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maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
Lreatment.

(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.
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(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

sec. 4. Implemeniing Unirofm Soreening Siandards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Bec. 5. Bealignment of the U.S5. Refugege Admissionsg FProgram
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120
days. During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
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to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(@) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
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States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.

(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

S8c. 6. DBeBCisBleon of Exercise of Authoriiy Relating 1o
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon
the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.
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S, €, Viems Inferview Soourity,. [#] The Seorstary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

S8c. 9. Visa Validity Beciprocity. The begreiary oL Bhate
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to validity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a
country does not treat United States nationals seeking
nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
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reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(o) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 1l. GCenersl ProvlgiotiE, (a) Nothing in this order

shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(i) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(1i1) the functions of the Director of the 0Office of
Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.

(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(e This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or in equity by any party against the United States, its
departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.
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DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

oA
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EXHIBIT B
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United States Department of State

Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Visa Services

Washington, D.C. 20520

January 27, 2017

Upon request of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security and pursuant to
sections 212(f) and 221(i) of the Immigration and Nationality Act and 22 CFR
41.122 and 42.82, and in implementation of section 3(c) of the Executive Order on
Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals, I hereby
provisionally revoke all valid nonimmigrant and immigrant visas of nationals of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen, subject to the exceptions
discussed below.

The revocation does not apply to visas in the following nonimmigrant
classifications: A-1, A-2, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, NATO, C-2, or certain diplomatic
visas.

The revocation also does not apply to any visa exempted on the basis of a
determination made by the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security pursuant to
section 3(g) of the Executive Order on a case-by-case basis, and when in the
national interest.

This document 1s not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit,
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the
United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

%—%’ _

Edward J. Ramotowski

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Consular Affairs

Department of State
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Friday, February 03, 2017 6:47 PM

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

TRO filed in HNL

(b)(5)

Ofﬁce of the Chlef Counsel | U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security | San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:34 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;
HOFFMAN, TODD A; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
d (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Update)
Attachments: © T (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) idocx

This waiver request has been updated per OCC recommendation. The updated information is in bold.

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

From:: _ (b)), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:01 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) ;1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Owen, Todd (AC OFO)! {B)(8), (BI{7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P
i BIET, BITIE) iHOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b6}, (B}{7HE) i HUTTON, JAMES R | {b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i OFO Field Programs
E (b)(7)(E) i
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQ) (b)(8), {(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

iSubject: EO 212(f) Exemption for{ (p)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C), (bX7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024240



EOFOIA00021824-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Port Director
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

i (b)(5), (b)(8), (B)(T)(C), (b)(T)(E) :

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fell

CBPBATES00024241
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Waiver Narrative .
OFO recommends that you (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024242
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:59 PM

DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES R

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | {b){6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

iFW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

...............................

(b)(5)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024243



EOFOIA00021827-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fell

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48 AM

To:! (b)(6), BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Owen, Todd (AC OFOQ): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A} (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) 5 CAMPBELL, CARLS] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) {0FO Field Programs | (b)(7)(E)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: BINE) 5

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..............................

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you : (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024244



EOFOIA00021827-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Section Chief — Tactical Branch
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)), (b)(7)(C) el

CBPBATES00024245
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

CBPBATES00024247
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sunday January 29, 2017 12:48 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I

..............................

....................

DIVISION
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
- (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(3), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024248
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~(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Section Chief — Tactical Branch

Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

CBPBATES00024249



EOFOIA00021830-00001

Waiver Narrative !
OFO recommends that you | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024250
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024251
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:01 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;
HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)), (b)7)(C) _ iHUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for i__(b)(6), (b)}7)(C)
Attachments: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t-docx
Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) -

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

CBPBATES00024252
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Assistant Port Director

Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of San Francisco
(b)(5), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell

CBPBATES00024253
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Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024254
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From: i (b)(6), (P)(7)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:00 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: I'm being sued

Thx ur so thoughtful.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sen_t: uesday, January 31, 2017 6:06:18 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: I'm being sued

You're a celebrity! Don’t worry, if you lose your house and job we’ll take you in. By take you in | mean we will provide
you with some cardboard boxes and tell where the best places to camp are.

Good luck!

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Area Port Director

Customs and Border Protection, Honolulu, Hawaii

!
i
(At o e
i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:55 PM
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: I'm being sued

Just so you know, I’'m way more important than you. | made it big! I am personally named in a local lawsuit with
my government bosses regarding the EO.

http://www.denverpost.com/2017/01/3 1/denver-college-student-sues-donald-trump-travel-ban/

CBPBATES00024388
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:33 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
TAU-SAN FRANCISCO; ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Daily Report: Denver, 01/27-29/17
Attachments: DENO0127-292017 .doc

..............................

Supervisory CBP Agriculture Specialist
Denver International Airport

Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

CELL:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

CBPBATES00024397
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Daily Report
Area Port of Denver
January 27-29, 2017

Terrorist-Related Activity: None

Electronic Media

Exams/Detentions: None
Narcotics-Related Activity: None
Arrests (All): None
Significant Seizures: None

Adverse Action:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SEVIS Adverse Action: None

Unaccompanied Alien:
Children Requiring Detention: None

Discretion: 1/28/17 — 4 LPRs granted waiver. Individuals were
subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but were
granted an exemption per DFO Humphrey.

CBPBATES00024398



Fraudulent Documents:

Passenger Special Ops/Blitzs:

Private Aircrafts Cleared:

Civil Penalties:
(Value $50.,000 and up)

Notifications (EAN):

Agriculture:

EOFOIA00062434-00002

01/29/17 — 1 LPR granted a waiver. The individual
was subject to Presidential EO and barred from entry
pursuant to 212(f) of the INA. Exemption per DFO
Humphrey.

None
None
None

None

None

Agriculture specialists intercepted and destroyed the
following for January 27, 2016:

Seizures of fruits and plant products

Seizures ruminant products

Seizures of swine products

Seizures of poultry products

(BYTHE)

Agriculture specialists intercepted and destroyed the
following for January 28, 2016:

"""" iSeizures of fruits and plant products

:Seizures ruminant products

‘Seizures of swine products

(BYTHE)

Agriculture specialists intercepted and destroyed the
following for January 29, 2017:

Seizures of fruits and plant products
Seizures ruminant products
Seizures of swine products
Seizures of poultry products

(BYTHE)

Agriculture Special Ops:

Trade Special Ops:

Significant Trade Seizures:

Personnel Issues:

Other Activity & Incidents:

Qutreach Activities:

None

None

None

None

None

None

CBPBATES00024399



Colorado Springs:
Aircrafts cleared
Aircraft/Baggage Searches {”"®

Positive Findings None

Discretion None

Significant Issues/Other None
Centennial:

Aircrafts cleared

Aircraft/Baggage Searches |
Positive Findings "None
Discretion None
Significant Issues/Other None
Rocky Mountain:
Aircrafts cleared | BITE)
Aircraft/Baggage Searches |
Positive Findings None
Discretion None
Significant Issues/Other None

Eagle:
Aircrafts cleared
Aircraft/Baggage Searches | (P7)(E)

Positive Findings None

Discretion None

Significant Issues/Other None
Casper, WY:

Aircrafts cleared
Aircraft/Baggage Searches ®X7(E)

Positive Findings None
Discretion None
Significant Issues/Other None

EOFOIA00062434-00003
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Daily Report

Area Port of Denver

February 2, 2017

Terrorist-Related Activity:

Electronic Media
Exams/Detentions:

Narcotics-Related Activity:

Arrests (All):

Significant Seizures:

None

None

None

None

EOFOIA00062441-00001

(b)(7)(E)

Adverse Action:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SEVIS Adverse Acti<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>